

On Christmas day a skier triggered this small, soft slab avalanche on a southwest facing slope below treeline in Hayden Creek, south of Cooke City. The slide failed on as facets under the new snow. Photo: F. Madsen

Advisory Region Cooke City

**Forecast link:** <u>GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Wed Dec 27, 2017GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Dec 28, 2017</u>

Cooke City, 2017-12-27